SrtCRo016 4/20000

411914

ot o P ’ E
SECURTTY TNFORMATION ' AEC 597/17

June 18, 1953 ' COPY NO.

_ATQMIC ENERGY COMMISSION . '

: L
. PLANNING FOR OPERATION CASTIE [ {f)

Note by the Secretary

Q:; : _ -The attached letter to the Chairman, MLC 1s clrculated

for the information of the Cbmmission.

S A4 - W, 4 -
Pozlloggz&/‘q'%"‘}%%—‘m/ﬂ—f’ ROY B. SNAPP

\ /195 /- S8
sox No. 20 E  CLASSIFIED
P33  mun-7 CASTLE

Secretary'

FOLDER

: 4 ATTACHIAENTSIENGL
- N REVIEW e SATH AT
ENT OF NERGYDECLASS‘HCA“SCL; TYCRaT DEPARTMENT OF ENFRGY DECLASSIFICATION REVIEW s
T DeveERMt ATION [CY CINGLEIREVIEW AUTHDRIZED BY: | LITERMINATION [CIRCLE NUMBLR(S)] I P
"1 CLASSICATION RETAMED - RY ; g “LASSIFICATION RETAIMED s
SRICH _ .L.._agg_g_c e SUSO-LR P Ycihssmention CHANGED 10! e} 7

3. CONTAINS NO DOE CLASSIFIED iNFG

REVIEWER (20 r{CDO‘?DINJ‘\TE WITHS e enemnmvponmarmum §
: : é;.. & CUASSIFICATION CANCELLED "]
NAME: L% =T meesree | 6 CLASSIFIED INFO BRACKETED )
pate: L 6/23[a0 | YomrGrecir: S
iy 5 L4 ‘ -]

. ‘DIS'I'PIBUTION g COPY NO.

Y ﬂfSecretary L i - bR

" "Commissioners 2 -6
“General Manager o 7
Asst. Gen. Mgr. Adm. 8 : S
General Counsel _ 9 When separated from enclosures
- Milltary Application - 10 handle this document as..iwees . -
San Francisco Oprns. 11 e RESHFRFECFED Sl e T
Santa Fe Operations 12 T
‘Secretariat 13 - 15
8, 8s¢. 5.8 This document contains restricted data as
o defined in the Atomic Energy Act of 1946. “ T
266 Its transmittal or the disclosure of its P AR
D&%gj’/&/’éﬁ’ contents in any manner to an unauthorized. 9 '? {‘3 (’3 A’%,_ 27
e Y 3 PRy

“person is prohlb:ted. o
\‘\'k * 77;




v—‘Q;G}F%F“{){Eﬁ&ii#*{:!vQapf'- ;ﬁﬂfyg;;

This document consists of _ 2 pages

g KR

Copy Mo, of _15 _ Series

__ISv _:E_.G_'._R.WE.__IJT_LE )
SECURLTY INFORMATION

UNITED STATES
ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C.

June 12, 1953

Honorable Robert LeBaron
- Chairman, Military Liaison Commlitee
to the Atomic Energy Commlssion

Dear Mr., LeBaron:

Reference 1s made to our letter of January 2, 1953* which
outlined the CASTLE Operaticon ag we contemplated it at that pre-
- liminapy stage. Since that time in the process of further develop-
ment and test, it has become apparent that, if feasible, the scope
of CASTLE should be increased iIn the interest of assuring the :
resolution of factors bearing on euwergency capabllity weapons and
speclal material requirements; At this stage, we believe a program
of silx shots would assist materlally in the above, and, accordingly,
we have been working with Joint Task Force Seven on questions of '
~the feasibility of 'such a program,  From thelr standpoint and:ours;:
.1t ‘appears practlcable to execute a six shot program and:to- main-;v
tain the proposed timing of CASTLE, provided the Atomlec Energy
Commlssion and the Department of Defense accept such a program’
and provided the various contributing phases such as speclal
materials production at Oak Ridae remain on schedule. o

B 1 atelcl etonate two shots at -
"Eniwetok and four at Bikini, The first detonation 1s scheduled
for February 15, 1954, with seven to ten days intervals between
shots. , .

It should be emphasized, however,. that the actual scope and
plan for execution of CASTLE cannot be fixed untll about September.
At that tlme the relevant factors bearing on the merits of the
various proposals and on the operational capabilitles and limi-~ |
" tations both of material productlon and of a Task Force nature

*Secretariat Note: Circulated as AEC 597/7.
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will be more complete. We hope crystallizatioh of these factors
will be sufficient at that time to enable us to reach agreement
on the specific scope for CASTLE,

In the meantime, we would appreciate assurance that the De-
partment of Defense concurs that planning should proceed on
the basis of an augmented CASTLE as described above, subject to
final resolution of specific plans this Fall, and that all con-
cerned can proceed into the operatlonal phase of CASTLE on the _
saTe basis as we did in tha IVY Operation, which proved so success-~
ful. : : L

Sincerely yours,

Gofdon Dgan
Cha irman
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